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s.21(1)(b)

$.19(1)
2710172016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd:
cae @é@ Batie-Canads Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbe.ca>
Fwd:
1 message
Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbc.ca> Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 1:48 PM
To: jeanne.chan@cbc.ca, Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbe.ca>, Gino Apponi <gino.apponi@cbc.ca>
Begin forwarded message:
From: Gino Apponi <gino.apponi@cbe.ca>
Date: January 12, 2016 at 11:20:56 AM EST
To: Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbe.ca>
Subject: Fwd:
Gino Apponi
Chief of Staff
CBC News and Centres
@giappon
mememeenm FOrWarded message -
From: Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca>
Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 11:16 AM
Subject: Re:
To: Gino Apponi <ginc.apponi@chbe.ca>
Ce: Chuck Thompson <chuck. thompson@cbe.ca>
Please disregard.
Thanks,
Emma
Emma Bédard
Public Affairs / Affaires publiques
416-205-7831 (office/bureau)
416-464-3908 (cell)
On 12 January 2016 at 11:14, Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca> wrote:
- Hi Gino,
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b3c2b267028view=pt&search=inbox&th= 152846a5a9f7dbab&simi=152846a5a9f7dbab 12
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s.21(1)(b)

901
2710112016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd =1901)

Hoping you can help direct this request.

Thanks,
Emma

" Emma Bédard

Public Affairs / Affaires publiques
416-205-7831 (office/bureau)
416-464-3906 (cell)

https:/imail.google.com/mail/w0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th: 15284645207 dbabsimi= 1528462597 dbab 2012
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s.21(1)(b)

s.19(1)
2110172016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwe
one @%5%% Hadhio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbe.ca>
Fwd:
1 messaye
Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbc.ca> Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 1:39 PM
To: jeanne.chan@ecbc.ca, Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>, Gino Apponi <gino.apponi@chc.ca>
Begin forwarded message:
From: Brodie Fenlon <brodie. fenlon@chbe.ca»
Date: January 12, 2016 at 3:42:39 PM EST
To: Chris Carter <chris.carter@che.ca»
Ce: Jennifer McGuire <jennifer.moguire@cbe.ca>, Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbe.ca>, Rob
Russo <iob.russo@che.ca>, Gino Apponi <Gino. Apponi@cbe.ca»
Subject: Re:
Thanks Chris.
B
Qn Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 2:51 PM, Chris Carter <chris.carter@cbe.ca> wrote:
Please let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.
cheers
ce
. On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:37 PM, Jennifer McGuire <jennifer. mcguire@cbe.ca> wrote:
On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:32 PM, Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@chc.ca> wrote:
On Jan 12, 2016, at 1:26 PM, Brodie Fenlon <brodie. fenton@cbe.ca> wrote:
B
On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:23 PM, Jennifer McGuire <jennifer. meguire@che.ca> wrote:
Jen
»»»»»»» -« Forwarded message
From:
Date: 1ue. Jan 12. 2016 at 1:22 PM
Subject:
To: Jennifer McGuire <.Jennifer. McGuire@cbe.ca>
https//mail.google.com/mail/u/0)/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox &th= 152846238b7cccab&simi= 152846238h7ceca’ 13
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2710172016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail -« Fwd

View conversation

Setiings | Help | Optout | Download app
Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103

Jennifer McGuire

General Manager and Editor in Chief,
CBC News and Centres
iennifer.meguire@cbe.ca

Amanda Pyle
Executive Assistant
amanda.pyle@cbe.ca

Brodie Fenlon
Acting Director of Digital News

hitps:/fmail google.com/maillu/0/ 2ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th= 152846238b7cceab8siml= 152846238b7cccab

s.19(1)

A0062298_4-000010
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27012016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fw

CRC News and Centres
CBCNews.ca .. Facebook
Twitter .. Instagram

. 416-205-5661

T: @prodiefenion

Jennifer McGuire

General Manager and Editor in Chief,
CBC News and Centres
jennifer.moguire@cbe.ca

Amanda Pyle ,
Executive Assistant
amanda.pyle@che.ca

Chris Carter
Senfor Producer, Palitics
www. CBCNews.calpolitics

T: 613-288-6986

M 613-293-4922
chris.carter@cbe.ca
@carter ¢

Brodie Fenlon

Acting Director of Digital News
CBC News and Centres
CBCONews.ca .. Facebook
Twitter .. Instagram

P 416-205-5661

T: @brodiefenion

https:/imail.google.com/mail W0/ ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028&view =pt&sear ch=inbox &th= 152846238b7cceab&simi= 152846238b7cccab

s.19(1)
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27172016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd:

e %%;%S Radio-Canade Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbe.ca»
Fwd:

1 message

Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbc.ca> Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 1:38 PM

To: jeanne.chan@cbe.ca, Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbe.ca>, Gino Apponi <gino.apponi@cbc.ca>

Begin forwarded message: s.19(1)

From: Jonathan Whitten <jonathanwhitten@chc.ca>
Date: January 12, 2016 at 11:55:50 AM EST

To: lan Kalushner <ian.kalushner@cbe.ca>
Subject: Re:

thanks for the heads up...

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 11:05 AM, lan Kalushner <ian.kalushner@cbe.ca> wrote:

https:/imail.googte.com/mail/u/0/ 7ui=2&ik=b3c2b2eT02&view=ptésear ch=inbox &th= 15284610910 Hd6f&siml= 15284610910 1fd6f 12
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271012016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwc

Badio-Canads

lan Kalushner
- CBC NEWS
416 205 6131
| 416 522 7576 (mobile)

hitps://mail.google.com/mail w0l 2ui=2&ik=b3c202e702&view=pté&search=inbox&th= 15284610910 1fd6{&simi= 152846 109101fd6f

s.19(1)
s.21(1)(b)

A0062298_7-000013
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2710112016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwe

LBC 4%%% Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbce.ca>
Fwd:

1 message

Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbc.ca> Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 1:37 PM

To: jeanne.chan@cbc.ca, Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca», Gino Apponi <gino.apponi@cbc.ca>

s.19(1)
Begin forwarded message:
From: Kelly Dexter <kelly. dexter@chboe.ca>
Date: January 12, 2016 at 4:25:31 PM EST
To: Jonathan Whitten <jonathan whitten@gebc.ca>
Subject:
As requested.
kelly
Lk pdf
Q B3K
hitps:/imail.google.com/mailAu/0/ 2ui=28ik=h3c2b2e7028&view=pt&search=inbox &th= 152848098c69a01&sim|=152846098c69fa01 171
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s.19(1)
s.21(1)(b)

2710112016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail « Fwd:

CBC «éﬁ%}%* Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>

Fwd:

1 message

Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbc.ca> Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 1:35 PM
To: jeanne.chan@chc.ca, Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbe.ca>, Gino Apponi <gino.apponi@cbc.ca>

4

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Russo <rob.russo@cbe.ca»
Date: January 20, 2016 at 10:15:32 PM EST
To: Jennifer McGuire <jennifer.meguire@che.ca>, Jonathan whitten <jonathan.whitten@che.ca>

Subject:

https:/mail.google.com/mail/uw/0/?ui=28ik=b3c2b2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th= 152845e8ef20e69d8sim| = 15284568ef29¢68d v

A0062298_10-000016



s.19(1)

2710112016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: s.21(1)(b)

CBC 48h Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@chc.ca>
Fwd:

1 message

Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbc.ca> Wed, Jan 27, 2016 at 1:33 PM

To: jeanne.chan@cbc.ca, Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca>, Gino Apponi <gino.apponi@cbc.ca>

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Studer <david.studer@chbc.ca>
Date: January 13, 2016 at 11:23:27 AM EST

To: Jonathan Whitten <ionathan.whitten@cbce.ca>
Subject: Re:

Thanks, Jon.

David Studer, Director
Journalism Standards and Practices
CBC NEWS

david.studer@cbe.ca
CELL: 416.806.94860
OFFICE: 416.205.6878

On Wed, Jan 13, 2016 at 11:21 AM, Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbe.ca> wrote:

On Wed, Jan 13, 2016 at 9:56 AM, David Studer <david.studer@chbc.ca> wrote:

David Studer, Director
Journalism Standards and Practices
CBC NEWS

david.studer@cbe.ca
CELL: 416.806.9480
OFFICE: 416.205.6676

mmmmmm Forwarded message -

From: Catou MacKinnon <catou.mackinnon@chce.ca>
Date: Wed, Jan 13, 2016 at 9:49 AM

Subject:

To: Davia stuger <gavia.swder@cbe.ca»

Hi David,

https:/imail.google.com/mail/w/0/2ui=28ik=b3c2h2e7028view=pt&search=inbox&th=162845ccc756454a8siml= 152845ccc 755454a 172
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201012016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd:

Happy New Year - all the best.

Catou MacKinnon
catou.mackinnon@che.ca
Reporter - Journaliste CBC Radio News

418.656.8842 / centrex 1458847
toll-free (sans-frais) 1-866-691-3620

Twitter: @CatouCRBC

https://mail.google.com/maili/0/?ui=28ik=b3c2b2e702&view=pt&search=inbox&th=152845ccc 756454a8siml= 152845ccc 755454a

s.19(1)
s.21(1)(b),

A0062298_12-000018
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03/02/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister’s office

p o : y P . . . . *
CBC 4} Radio-Canada Jennifer McGuire <iennifer.moguire@cbo.ca>

Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister’s office
1 megsage

Robert Russo <rob.russo@cbc.ca> Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 6:53 PM
To: Jennifer McGuire <jennifer.mcguire@cbc.ca>, Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbc.ca>

From: Jennifer McGuire

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 14:19

To: Jonathan Whitten; Rob Russo

Reply To: Jennifer McGuire s.19(1)
Subject: Fwd: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office JPTRN

---------- i wwwarded message --—--—-—-

From: Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 2:18 PM

Subject: Fwd: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office

To: Jonathan Whitten <ionathan.whitten@cbc.ca>, Robert Russo <rob.russo@cbe.ca>, Jennifer McGuire
<jennifer.mcguire@cbe.ca>

Chuck Thompson
Head of Public Affairs
CBC English Services
418-205-3747
416-508-3315 (cell)

---------- Forwarded message --——-

From: Marco Dube <marco.dube@radio-canada.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 2:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister’s office
To: Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca>

Hi Chuck,

---------- Forwarded message --—-----—-

From: Alexandra Fortier <zlexandra.fortier@radio-canada.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:47 PM

Subject: Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister’s office

To: Martine Menard <martine. menard@cbe.ca>, Marco Dube <Marco.Dubs@radio-canada.ca>, Shaun Poulter
<shaun.pouller@cbc.ca>, Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca>, Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-
canada.ca>

Cc: Roger Belanger <roger.belanger@cbe.ca>, Sarah Lue <sarah.lue@cbe.ca>, Caroline Lévesque-Pelletier
<caroline.levesque-pellstier@cbce.ca>

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/504/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5540af548b&view= pt&g=james %20cudmore&gs=true&search=query&th=15238426c731da7e&sim|=15238426... 1/3
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03/02/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister’s office

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:38 PM, Alexandra Fortier <alexandra.fortier@radio-canada.ca> wrote:
FYI : s.19(1)

CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister’s office

James Cudmore, the well known CBC TV journalist who covers defence and government, is now working for
Defence Minister Harjit Sajjan. No word yet on his specific job but Cudmore said on his Twitter feed that today
is his first day on the job. Cudmore noted in his profile that he works on “defence policy.”

hitp://ottawacitizen.com/news/national/defence-watch/che-defence-reporterjoins-defence-ministers-office

Alexandra Forller

Chef, Relations avec les médias ef gestion des enjeux
Manager, Media Relalions and Issues Management
CBC/Radio-Canada

Communications institutionnelies - Corporate Corporations

Alexandra Forler

Chef, Relalions avec les médias ef gestion des enjeux
Manager, Media Relalions and Issuss Managemen!
CBC/Radio-Canada

Communications institutionnelles - Corporate Corporations

Vice-président par intérim, Stratégie et Affaires publiques // Interim Vice-President, Strategy and Public Affairs
marco. dubs@radio-canada.ca

613.288.6646
613.327.5858

jennifer.meguire@cbe.ca

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/504/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5540af548b&view= pt&g=james %20cudmore&gs=true&search=query&th=15238426c731da7e&sim|=15238426... 2/3
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03/02/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister’s office
amanda.pyle@cbe.ca

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/504/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5540af548b&view= pt&g=james %20cudmore&gs=true&search=query&th=15238426c731da7e&sim|=15238426... 3/3
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s.21(1)(b)

s.19(1)
03/02/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Re
CBC %%%35% Radio-Canada Jennifer McGuire <iennifer.moguire@cbo.ca>
Re:
1 megsage
Chris Carter <chris.carter@cbc.ca> Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:51 PM

To: Jennifer McGuire <jennifer.mcguire@cbc.ca>
Cc: Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbc.ca>, Brodie Fenlon <brodie.fenlon@cbc.ca>, Rob Russo

<rob.russo@cbc.ca>, Gino Apponi <Gino.Apponi@cbc.ca>

Thanks
Chris

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:37 PM, Jennifer McGuire <jennifer.mcguire@cbe.ca> wrote:
On Tue. Jan 12. 2016 at 1:32 PM. Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbc.ca> wrote:

On Jan 12, 2016, at 1:26 PM, Brodie Fenlon <brodie.fenion@cbc.ca> wrote:

B
On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:23 PM, Jennifer McGuire <jennifer.mcguire@chbec.ca> wrote:
Jen
---------- Forwarded message -—---——-
From:
Date: 1ue. gan 1. zui1o al 1.2z F
Subject

To: Jenniter McGuire <Jennifer. McGuire@cbe.ca>

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/504/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5540af548b&view= pt&g=james %20cudmore&gs=true&search=query &th=152372e53f9cbd2a&sim|=152372e5...  1/3
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03/02/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - R

View conversation
s.19(1)

jennifer.meguire@cbc.ca

amanda.pyle@cbe.ca

Brodie Fenlon

Acting Director of Digital News
CBC News and Cenires
CBCNews.ca .. Facebook
Twitter .. Instagram

P: 416-205-5661

T: @brodisfenion

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/504/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5540af548b&view= pt&g=james %20cudmore&gs=true&search=query&th=152372e53f9cbd2a&sim|=152372e5...  2/3
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03/02/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Re

s.19(1)

jennifer. moguire@cbe.ca

amanda.pyle@cbe.ca

Chris Carter
Senior Producer, Politics
www.CBCNews.ca/politics

T: 613-288-6986
M: 613-203-4922

chris.carter@che.ca
@carter ¢

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/504/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5540af548b&view= pt&g=james %20cudmore&gs=true&search=query&th=152372e53f9cbd2a&sim|=152372e5...  3/3
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260172016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Social Media Mighlights - 14 janvier 2016

il

CBC 4gp Radio-Canada Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@echbe.ca»

Social Media Highlights - 14 janvier 2016

1 message

Caroline Lévesque-Pelletier <caroline.levesque-pelletier@cbce.ca> Thu, Jan 14, 2016 at 4:25 PM
Reply-To: Caroline Lévesque-Pelletier <caroline.levesque-pelletier@cbc.ca>
To: Chuck <Chuck.Thompson@cbe.ca>

FHGMLIGHTE OF S00AL MEDA POR COURATI-CakALN
FAITY SALLANTS DES MEDIAS SOCAUR DE CHCIRAUID-CANAL A

WHO'S TALKING ABOUT US
QUI PARLE DE NOUS 7

On Canadaland, a podcast about James Cudmore joining the Department
of National Defense. You will find the segment at 11:35 minutes. Very low
key on social media.

e

There is still a lot of activily regarding the sale of Shaw Media to Corus. In
an arlicle the CMG says that they are concerned about increased media
concentration in Canada.

Sur notre blogue institutionnel, un article sur Claudiane Samson,
vidéojournaliste pour Radio-Canada au Yukon,

Tweels:

@CRTCfra : #CRTC lance phase 2 de #Parlonsinternet - consultation sur
les services de télécomm de base nouvelles.ge.ca/web/article-fr.do?
nid=1027549 ...

GCMGLaGuilde Digital First Media workers unite to fight for fair contracts
wp.me/p7 5RP3-1z via @dimworkers

Coprinht 2090 CBC s Canadn, 20 Riglie npserved,

This emall was sent to Chuck. Thompson@che.ca
why did | get this?  unsubscribe from this list  update subscription preferences

hitps://imail.google.com/mail/b/B4/uW0i?ui=2&ik=6c082203968view=pt&g=james % 20cudmored&gs=truedsearch=query&th= 15242073d9d2fd508sim|=15242073d. ..

A0062298_19-000025
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26/01/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Social Media Highlights - 14 janvier 2016

GRCRadio-Canada - 181 Qusen Strest - Oliaws, ON KPP 1KS - Canada

G

hitps/imail.google.com/mail /B4/w0r ui=2&ik=6c982293068view=pt&q=james %20cudmoredgs=truedsearch=query&th="15242073d9d2(d508siml=15242073d... 212
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2610172016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: January 12, Daily lssues / Enjeux du jour

CBC *%%% fadio-Canada Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca>

Fwd: January 12, Daily Issues / Enjeux du jour
1 message

Alexandra Fortier <alexandra.fortier@radio-canada.ca> Wed, Jan 13, 2016 at 9:27 AM
To: Alexandra Fortier <alexandra.fortier@radio-canada.ca>
Bee: chuck.thompson@cbe.ca

One more item to flag:

Breaking: Corus is acquiring Shaw's media division for $2.65 billion.

Shaw Communications is selling its media division to Corus Entertainment for $2.65 billion — a deal that will help
fund the telecom company’s purchase of Wind Mobile. Shaw Media includes the Global Television network and
19 specialty channels including HGTV Canada, Food Network Canada and Showcase — formerly part of the
Canwest business group before it was split up.

wwwwwww - Forwarded message =«

From: Alexandra Fortier <alexandra. fortier@radio-canada.ca>
Date: Wed, Jan 13, 2016 at 7:59 AM

Subject: January 12, Daily Issues / Enjeux du jour

To: Alexandra Fortier <alexandra.fortier@cbe.ca>

Bonjour,
A great deal of coverage and commentary on CBC's Anne of Green Gables announcement:

Anne of Green Gables gets a TV reboot

CBC series Anne will give a modern twist to Lucy Maud Montgomery’s heroine

CBC has greenlit a new series based on Lucy Maud Montgomery’s Anne of Green Gables. But while Anne will
follow a similar storyline to the book about an orphan in the late 1800s who transforms the lives of the elderly
brother and sister she comes to live with in Prince Edward Island, the series “will also chart new territory. Anne
and the rest of the characters in and around Green Gables will experience new adventures reflecting timeless
issues, including themes of identity, sexism, bullying, prejudice and trusting one’s self,” CBC said in a news
release.

On the same fopic:

‘Arne of Green Gables' reboot in the works (Canadian Press)

Anne of Green Gables set for new life on CBC-TV (CBC News)

‘Anne of Green Gables’ TV Series Greenlit by CBC from ‘Breaking Bad” Alum Moira Walley-Beckett (Variety)
Breaking Bad Writer Is Bringing Anne of Green Gables Back to Television (Jezebel)

Canadian writer of Breaking Bad to take on gritty — but G rated — reboot of Anne of Green Gables (National
Post)

James Cudmore left CBC to join the Minister of Defense's office:

CBC parliamentary and defence reporter has taken a post with Canada’s new defence minister

James Cudmore, the well known CBC TV journalist who covers defence and government, is now working for
Defence Minister Harjit Sajjan. No word yet on his specific job but Cudmore said on his Twitter feed that today is
his first day on the job. (National Post)

hitps:/fmeil.google.com/mail /540 = 28ik=6c982293968view=pl&q=james % 20cudmoredqs=truedsearch=query&th=1523b6 1fc280ib3&simi=1623p61fc2... 12

A0062298_21-000027



26/01/2016 CRBC Radio-Canada Mail - Fwd: January 12, Daily Issues / Enjeux du jour
Sajjan’s office lures CBC defence reporter, Queen's Park press secretary
There are two new faces coming to Defence Minister Harjit Sajjan's office: one, a former reporter and the other, a
former Queen's Park staffer. (iPolitics)

In other news:

CRTC Seeks Public’s Input on Local and Community Television The Canadian Radio-television and
Telecommunications Commission is inviting Canadians to express their views on local and community
programming. From today until February 3, 2016, Canadians will be able to share their opinions on an online
discussion forum. (Broadcaster Magazine)

Out of many, NPR One: The app that wants to be the “Netflix of listening” gets more local
A big update moves NPR One yet another step in the direction of becoming a one-stop shop for all audio
content, from local newscasts to podcasts outside the NPR world. (Nieman Lab)

Thank you,

Alexandra

Alexandra Forlier

Chef, Relations avec les médias et gestion des enjeux
Manager, Medla Relations and Issues Management
CBC/Radio-Canada

Cornmunications institutionnelles - Corporate Cormorations

Alexandra Forier

Chef, Relations avec les médias et gestion des enjeux
Manager, Meadia Relations and Issues Management
CBO/Radio-Canada

Communications institutionnelles - Corporate Corporations

hitps/mail.google.com/mail b/B4/ui0/ ui= 28ik=6c982293968view= ptéa=james % 20cudmoredqs=truedsearch=query8th=1523061 fc280ffb3&simi=1523b61c2... 2/2
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s.21(1)(b)

26/01/2016 CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Re: Wednesday update

CBC %§§ fadio-Canada Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@chc.ca>

‘Re: Wednesday update

1 message

Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca> Wed, Jan 13, 2016 at 9:18 AM
To: Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbc.ca>

CRTC Seeks Public's Input on Local and Community Television (Broadcaster Magazine (Online))

Photo: No, Date: Jan 12, 2016

The Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission is inviting Canadians to express their
views on local and community programming. From today until February 3, 2016, Canadians will be able to share
their opinions on an online discussion forum.

Emma Bédard
Public Affairs / Affaires publiques

416-205-7831 (office/bureau)
416-464-3906 (cell)

On 13 January 2016 at 07:46, Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbce.ca> wrote:
Good morning,

When word spread yesterday that CBC had green lit a new television series based on the Anne of Green
Gables novel, the media was quick to pick up the story...far and wide coverage on all platforms:

http://www.che.calnews/arts/anne-of-green-gables-cbe-tv-1.3394073

http:/lwww, hollywoodreporter. com/live-feed/breaking-bad-writer-adapting-anne-854976

http://variety. com/2016/tv/news/anne-of-green-gables-tv-series-cbe-1201678058/ ?platform=hootsuite
http:/fwww, thewrap. com/anne-of-green-gables-miniseries-in-the-works-at-che/

http://www. vancouversun.com/entertainment/cbetv+orders tversion+annetgreentgables+
201711164694 Y/ story .html

hitps:/ftwitler.com/ty_eh/status/6B6O75474728214528
https:/Itwitter.com/VinylContessalstatus/B8697 3230652100936

https //twitter com/matidagley/status/B886981208011942912

Also announced yesterday, James Cudmore has a new position with the Ministry of Defence:

CBC pariamentary and defence reporter has taken a post with Canada's new defence minister (National Post
{Online))

. Photo: No, Date: Jan 12, 2016

James Cudmore, the well known CBC TV journalist who covers defence and government, is now working for

hitps://mail.google.com/mail /B0 2ui= 2&ik=6c982203968view=pt&a=james % 20cudmoredgs=truedsearch=query&th=1523b5b35673a82b&simI=1523b5b3...  1/2
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 Defence Minister Harjit Sajjan. No word yet on his specific job but Cudmore said on his Twitter feed that today
is his first day on the job.

Sajan’s office lures CBC defence reporter, Queen's Park press secretary (iPolitics (Online))

Photo: No, Date: Jan 12, 2016

There are two new faces coming to Defence Minister Harjit Sajjan's office: one, a former reporter and the
other, a former Queen's Park staffer.

And the last four industry related items pertain to the BBC and the CRTC:

BBEC 'has agreed on second series of Tracey Ullman show' (The Guardian (Online))

Photo: No, Date: Jan 13, 2016

Tracey Ullman and the BBC have agreed to make a second series of the comedian’s new sketch gshow even
though it only launched on Monday night.

- BBC to launch online TV channel for Scotland (The Guardian (Online))

Photo: No, Date: Jan 12, 2016

Tony Hall, the director general of the BBC, has indicated the corporation will set up a new online TV channel
for Scotland as part of a UK-wide shakeup of its spending and programme-making.

CRTC Seeks Public's Input on Local and Community Television (Broadcaster Magazine (Online))

Photo: No, Date: Jan 12, 2016

The Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission is inviting Canadians to express their
views on local and community programming. From today until February 3, 2016, Canadians will be able to
share their opinions on an online discussion forum.

CRTC Launches New Code For Clearer TV Bills (Digital Home (Online))

Photo: No, Date: Jan 12, 2016

Is your cable bill written in a shifty way? In a move to make cable tv and satellite bills clearer for consumers,
last week the CRTC launched a new industry code that companies will have to adhere to when billing
customers.

Chuck

Chuck Thompson
Head of Public Affairs
CBC English Services
416-205-3747
416-509-3315 (cell)

hitpsmail.google.com/mail/b/Baui = 28ik=6c982203968view=pt&q=james %20cudmoredqs=true&search=query&th=1523b5b3557 3a82b&siml=1623b5b3... 272
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LRC s§§§? BadioCanatia Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@che.ca>

Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister’s office
1 message

Shaun Poulter <shaun.poulter@cbc.ca> Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 8:52 PM

To: Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca>
Cc: Alexandra Fortier <alexandra.fortier@radio-canada.ca>, Martine Menard <martine.menard@cbc.ca>, Chuck

Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbc.ca>
Thanks.

On Jan 12, 2016, at 5:02 PM, Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca> wrote:

s.19(1)

Emma Bédard

Public Affairs / Affaires publiques
416-205-7831 (office/bureau)
416-464-3906 (cell)

hitps:/fmail. google.com/mail/b/54/u/0/ui=28ik=6c982293968view=pt8g=james%20cudmoreqs=truedsearch=query&th= 15238af90b2337028simi=15238a00... 12
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On 12 January 2016 at 13:47, Alexandra Fortier <glexandra fortier@radio-canada.ca> wrote;

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:38 PM, Alexandra Fortier <alexandra.fortier@radio-canada.ca> wrote:
FYI :

CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office

James Cudmore, the well known CBC TV journalist who covers defence and govermnment, is now
working for Defence Minister Harjit Sajjan. No word yet on his specific job but Cudmore said on
his Twitter feed that today is his first day on the job. Cudmore noted in his profile that he works
on “defence policy.”

http://ottawacitizen.com/news/national/defence-watch/cbe-defence-reporter-joins-defence-
ministers-office

Alexandra Forlier

Chef, Relations avec leg maédias et gestion des enjeux
Manager, Madia Relations and lssues Management
CHBC/Radio-Canada

Communications institutionnelles - Corporate Corporations

s.19(1)

Alexandra Fortier

Chef, Relations avec les médias et gestion des enjeux
Manager, Media Relations and Issues Management
CBC/Radio-Canada

Commuriications institutionnelles « Corporate Corporations

hitps:/mail.google.com/maili/Salw0) 2ui=28&ik=6c982293968view=ptég=jameas % 20cudmoregas=truedsearch=query&th= 15238af90b233702&sim=152384a90...
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LR %%%z fadieCanada Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca>

Re: **Latest twitter
1 message

Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca> ' Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 4:56 PM
To: Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca>

Chuck Thompson
Head of Public Affairs
CBC English Services
416-206-3747
416-500-3315 (cell)

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 4:51 PM, Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca> wrote:

s.19(1)
Emma Bédard
Public Affairs / Affaires publiques
416-205-7831 (office/bureau)
416-464-3906 (cell)

On 12 January 2016 at 16:50, Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca> wrote:

. Chuck Thompson
Head of Public Affairs
CBC English Services
416-205-3747
416-509-3315 (cell)

~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message s

From: Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbe.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 4:44 PM

Subject: **Latest twitter

To: Jennifer McGuire <Jennifer. McGuire@cbe.ca>, Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@che.ca>, Gino
Apponi <gino,apponi@cbe.ca>

hitps:/imait google.com/mail n/5au/0/ui= 28ik=6c982293068view=pt&q=james % 20cudmoredgs=truedsearch=query&th=1 5237d70b8664c0b8simi=15237d70... 112
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CBC Radio-Canada Mail - Re: **Latest twilter

hitps //mail.google.com/mail 54/ ?ui=2&ik=6c98229396&view=pi&g=james%20cudmore&gs=truedsearch=query8ih=15237d7008664c0b8siml=1 5237d70...
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i Radio-Canada Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca>

Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister’s office
1 message

Marco Dube <marco.dube@radio-canada.ca> Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 2:18 PM
To: Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbc.ca>

ok, thanks

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 2:18 PM, Chuck Thompson <chuck. thompson@chbe.ca> wrote:

Chuck Thompson
Head of Public Affairs
CBC English Services
416-206-3747
416-509-3315 (cell)

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 2:16 PM, Marco Dube <marco.dube@radio-canada.ca> wrote!
- Hi Chuck,

memneneee FOTWaArded message -------m s-19(1)

From: Alexandra Fortier <alexandra.fortier@radio-canada.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:47 PM

Subject: Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office

To: Martine Menard <martine.menard@cbe.ca>, Marco Dube <Marco.Dube@radio-canada.ca>, Shaun
Poulter <shaun.poulter@cbe.ca>, Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca>, Emma Bédard
<emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca>

Ce: Roger Belanger <roger.belanger@cbc.ca>, Sarah Lue <sarah.lue@cbe.ca>, Caroline Lévesque-Pelletier
<caroline.levesque-pelletier@cbe.ca>

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:38 PM, Alexandra Fortier <alexandra fortier@radio-canada.ca> wrote:
CFYL:

CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office

James Cudmore, the well known CBC TV journalist who covers defence and government, is now working
for Defence Minister Harjit Sajjan. No word yet on his specific job but Cudmore said on his Twitter feed
that today is his first day on the job. Cudmore noted in his profile that he works on “defence policy.”

http://ottawacitizen.com/news/national/defence-watch/che-defence-reporter-joins-defence-ministers-oftice

Alexandra Fortier
Chef, Relations avec les medias et gestion des enjeux
Manager, Media Relations and lssues Management

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/biSA0/ ui=28ik=6c98229396&view=ptéa=james%20cudmore&qs=true&search=query&th= 523746h3bb%aef6&simi=1523746b3... 1/2
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- CBC/Radie-Canada
- Communications institutionnelies - Corporate Corporalions

Alexandra Forlier

Chef, Relations avec les médias et gestion des enjeux
Manager, Media Relations and tssues Management
CBO/Radio-Canada

Coramunications institutionnelies - Corporate Corporations

Marco Dubé

Vice-président par intérim, Stratégie et Affaires publiques // Interim Vice-President, Strategy and Public
Affairs

marco.dube@radio-canada.ca

613.268. 6646 bureau/office

613.327.5858 cell

Marco Dubé

Vice-président par intérim, Stratégie et Affaires publiques // Interim Vice-President, Strategy and Public Affairs
marco. dube@radio-canada.ca

613.288.6646 bureau/office

613 .327.5858 cell

hitps:/imail .google.com/mail/bi54/w0/ui=28ik=6c982203968view=pt&a=jam es%20cudmoredas=true&search=query8th= 1523746h3bb9acf6&simi=152374603... 22
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Bl fé%%é BadioCanada Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@chbce.ca>
Re:

1 message

Martine Menard <martine.menard@cbc.ca> Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 11:23 AM

To: Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbhc.ca>
Cc: Alexandra Fortier <alexandra.fortier@radio-canada.ca>, Shaun Poulter <shaun.poulter@cbce.ca>

™

Martine Ménard

Executive Director, Corporate Communications s-19(1)
Directrice générale, Communications institutionnelles

CBC/Radio-Canada

(613) 288-6184

martine.menard@hcbe.ca

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 11:21 AM, Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@cbe.ca> wrote:

- Chuck Thompson
Head of Public Affairs

- CBC English Services

- 416-205-3747
416-509-3315 (cell)

hitps://mail.google.com/mail /5410 7ui= 2&ik=6c98220396&view =piég=james %20cudmore&qs=truelsearch=query8th=15236a6591da3d08siml=15236a65... 11
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B @ﬁ%g Radio-Canada Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca>

Social Media Highlights - 12 janvier 2016

1 message

Caroline Lévesque-Pelletier <caroline.levesque-pelletier@cbce.ca> 12 January 2016 at 16:11
Reply-To: Caroline Lévesque-Pelletier <caroline.levesque-pelletier@cbce.ca>
To: Emma <EMMA.BEDARD@cbc.ca>

FIGHLIGMTE OF SO0 WIEDIA B0 CROJRAO-IAMADRA
LALTS SANLANTS DES MEOIASE SOCIAK DE CRU/BAMO-TANADA

WHO'S TALKI M 1 A
QUI PARLE DE NOX

CBC Ottawa journalist James Cudmore tweeted that he was joining the
office of Harjit Sajjan, Minister of National Defence. There are a couple of
reactions on Twitter, positive and negative. @LukewSavage : Does this
mean CBC's Defence Reporter was covering the MoD while applying for a
job with them? ottawacitizen.com/mews/national/... #icdnmedia #cdnpoli

BOYT US

The Annual National Student Journalism Conference was held January 6~
10. Here is the livetweeting session from #NASH78 and Jesse Brown's
presentation as keynote speaker where he talks a lot about CBC.

Dans En vedelte, Isabelle Richer est de retour a la télé.

On our corporate blog, Mobile digital apps: taking CBC everywhere, on
smariphones, walches and streamcasis,

Periscope drops live video into your Twilter timeline

Tweets:

@hugodumas : Les jeunes loups auraient scoré autour de 700 000
téléspectateurs hier soir, selon mes informateurs. Séraphin a fait le

double.

@ActualitesMedia : #CRTC forum de discussion en ligne a propos de la
#elé locale et communautairel @CRTCira did.bz/ehpbC

@fagstein (Steve Faguy) : #CRTC considering a local TV news fund, and

encouraging TV newscasts on community channels where there’s no OTA
TV eric.ge.calenglarchive/20...

https:/imail.google.com/mail/uf0/?ui= 2&ik=30d2fcdc 20&view = pt&ag=cudmore&gs=true&search=query&th= 15237adb3f20d9c4&siml= 15237adb3f20d9c4
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This emall was sent lo EMMABEDARD@cbe.ca
why did | get this?  unsubscribe from this list  update subscription preferences
CRCRadio-Canada - 181 Queen Street - Otlawa, ON K1P 1K2 - Canada

hitps:/fmail.google.com/mail/w/0/?ui=28ik=30d2fcdc 20&view=pt&g=cudmore&qs=truedsear ch=query&th= 15237 adb3f20d9c48siml= 15237ado3f20d9c4
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LB fé%%@ Hadio-Canada Emma Bédard <emma.bedard@radio-canada.ca>

kHighIights Wednesday January 13, 2016 / Mercredi 13 janvier 2016

Roger Belanger <roger.belanger@cbc.ca> 13 January 2016 at 09:47
To: Roger Belanger <roger.belanger@cbc.ca>
Bee: EMMA.BEDARD@radio-canada.ca

Highlights Wednesday January 13, 2016 / Mercredi 13 janvier 2016

Zistcenturywire.com, Tuesday January 12, 2016
MADAYA: Letter of Complaint to Canadian Broadcast Ombudsman

The following is a letter written to the CBC ombdusman by an informed member of the public in Canada,
enraged by the blatant anti-Syrian stance in the CBC reporting of the Madaya “starvation” situation.
...NOTE: Just last week, the CBC appeared to be leading the propaganda effort, with stories of famine in
Madaya, with media operatives from the World Food Program (WFP) providing ‘neutral’ reporting — subtly spun
and placing blame on the Syrian government and allied Hezbollah militia — as being responsible for the “blockade
in humanitarian aid” to the residents of Madaya.
Vanessa Beeley

www.thestar.com, Tuesday January 12, 2016
Anne of Green Gables gets a TV reboot
CBC series Anne will give a modern twist to Lucy Maud Montgomery’s heroine
A beloved Canadian literary heroine is getting a 21st-century TV makeover.
CBC has greenlit a new series based on Lucy Maud Montgomery’s Anne of Green Gables.
... They’re teaming with U.K.-based producers Alison Owen (Temple Grandin) and Debra Hayward (Pride and
Prejudice) of Monumental Pictures.
...The eight-episode series is to begin production this spring to debut on CBC-TV in 2017.
Debra Yeo

variety.com, Tuesday January 12, 2016
‘Anne of Green Gables’ TV Series Greenlit by CBC from ‘Breaking Bad’ Alum Moira Walley-Beckett
The CBC has greenlit “Anne,” a new take on “Anne of Green Gables,” Variety has learned.
Based on the classic children’s novel by author Lucy Maud Montgomery, “Breaking Bad” alum Moira Walley-
Beckett created the eight-episode TV series and will serve as exec producer and writer.
Elizabeth Wagmeister

National Post

Anne of Green Cables meets Walter White

(Canadian writer of Breaking Bad to take on gritty — but G rated — reboot of Anne of Green Gables)

She wrote Ozymandias, the interminably dark betrayaldaden opus of the series Breaking Bad. Then she

created Flesh and Bone, a series about the shadowy, dysfunctional backstage world of the ballet.
And now, Vancouver-born writer Moira Walley-Beckett has been set to drafting a gritty reboot of Anne of Green
Gables for CBC.
Tristin Hopper

plus.lapresse.ca
Le retour d'Anne... la maison au pignon vert
Décidément, les nouvelles versions d'anciens succés ont la cote ! Clest au tour d'Anne... la maison au pignon
verts de subir une cure re rejeunissement. La nouvelle série, qui s'intitulera simplement Anne, sera diffusée a
CBC et sera pilotés par Moira Walley-Becket, qui a notamment gagné un Emmy pour Breaking Bad.
Vérongiue Lauzon

www.huffingtonpost.ca, Tuesday January 12, 2016
'Schitt's Creek’' Season 2: What To Expect From CBC's Kardashian-inspired Show
Canadians are slowly falling in love with the Roses.
The dysfunctional family is back for another season in CBC's television series "Schitt's Creek". The cast

hitps //mail googie.com/mait/w/0rui=28ik=30d2fcdc208view=pt&a=highlights % 20january %20138qs=truedsearch=query&msg= 1523b757 1b8a07dddsiml=152..  1/6
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stopped by HuffPost Canada's Toronto studio to dish out some secrets ahead of the brand new season.
Emily Anonuevo, The Huffington Post Canada

The Globe and Mail
George Jonas, Poet, Author, TV Producer, Columnist, 80

He was a gifted poet, fearless newspaper columnist, novelist, non-fiction author and playwright, crossing
literary borders with apparent ease.
...George Jonas made a mark on the cultural and intellectual life of his new country through his 16 books and 34
years as an award-winning producer for CBC radio and television. Two of his books became bestsellers and one
was filmed by Stephen Spielberg. His series The Scales of Justice ran for more than 70 episodes - first on radio
then on TV — educating thousands of viewers about how the law works.
Judy Stoffman

www lavoixdunord.ca
I est temps de poursuivre Radio-Canada

'y a quelques jours, le quotidien d'Ottawa, Le Droit, publiait une lettre de 'écrivain franco-ontarien, Paul-
Frangois Sylvestre, intitulée «Radio-Canada... ou Radio-Québec?». Peut-étre aurait-it di écrire «Radio-
Montréal».
La semaine demiére, le site web lapresse.ca publiait un article faisant état d’une nouvelle étude qui démontre
que seulement 1 % de la programmation nationale de Radio-Canada traite des régions, incluant les régions
québécoises.
..ll'y a a Radio-Canada un groupe dont c'est la job de donner le ton aux gestionnaires. C'est le conseil
d’administration.
Réjean Grenier

www . lapresse.ca, mardi 12 janvier 2016
Reconnaitre les artistes d'ici dés leurs débuts

Il n'y a pas si longtemps de ¢a, lorsqu'une « grosse vedette » débarquait & Sherbrooke pour donner un
spectacle devant une salle comble, le diffuseur demandait a un artiste local d'assumer la premiére partie. Le
chanteur sherbrookois Jim Corcoran est de ceux qui ont connu cette « belle époque ». ‘
...Jim Corcoran n'a pas toujours maché ses mots pendant sa prise de parole. Celui qui anime émission A
propos a l'antenne de CBC depuis maintenant 28 ans, avec un contenu @ 100 pour cent francophone et des
cotes d'écoute en hausse, a d'abord écorché ceux qui voudraient faire augmenter les quotas de chansons en
anglais a la radio.
Steve Bergeron

www.lapresse.ca, mardi 12 janvier 2016
Rentrée télé: les émissions de I'hiver
Qu'est-ce qui enflammera votre petit écran cet hiver? Quelles émissions vous laisseront de glace? Nous avons
pris la température de quelques nouveautés a l'affiche pendant la saison de télevision hivernale.
Hugo Dumas

plus.lapresse.ca
L’AMOUR AU CHAMP, SANS NUMERIQUE

L’amour au temps du numérique ne fait pas des enfants forts. On a vu ¢a a Télé-Québec cet automne. Ayoye.
...SERAPHIN ECRASE LES JEUNES LOUPS
Les colons de Sainte-Adéle ont aplati les apprentis reporters montréalais du Matin dans la guerre des cotes lundi
soir. Score final : 1 416 000 téléspectateurs pour Les pays d'en haut de Radio-Canada, contre 661 000 pour Les
jeunes loups de TVA.
...Leffet Séraphin s’est répercuté sur la case de 22 h, ou Le téléjournal de Radio-Canada (498 000) a méme
supplanté Le TVA Nouvelles (385 000).
Hugo Dumas

L.e Devoir
L.es hauts et les bas d’un humoriste
C'est la soirée des contrastes pour les deux grands réseaux généralistes. 1Cl Radio-Canada Télé lance
Ruptures, nouvelle dramatique judiciaire de la productrice Fabienne Larouche librement inspirée de la carriére de
'avocate Suzanne Pringle, spécialiste du droit familial. TVA mise sur le retour trés attendu de la délirante série
comique Les beaux malaises de I'lhumoriste Martin Matte. Le combat des ondes débute a 21 h.
Manon Dumais

https://mail.google.com/mail w0/ 2ui=28&ik=30d2fcdc208view=pt&=highlights % 20january % 20138qs=truedsearch=query8msg= 1523b7571b8al7dd&simi=152...  2/8
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Le Devoir
La loi de la justice
Cest la soirée des contrastes pour les deux grands réseaux généralistes. |Cl Radio-Canada Télé lance
Ruptures, nouvelle dramatique judiciaire de la productrice Fabienne Larouche librement inspirée de la carriére de
l'avocate Suzanne Pringle, spécialiste du droit familial. TVA mise sur le retour trés attendu de la délirante série
comique Les beaux malaises de I'humoriste Martin Matte. Le combat des ondes débute a 21 h.
Stéphane Baillargeon

blogues.lapresse,ca, mardi 12 janvier 2016
Les pays d’en haut triomphe des Jeunes loups
La série la plus attendue de I'hiver, Les pays d’'en haut, a triomphé lundi & 21h, retenant I'attention de 1 416
000 curieux a ICl Radio-Canada Télé. C'est plus que le double de l'auditoire des Jeunes loups, regardée par 661
000 téléspectateurs a TVA. Il y a deux ans, le premier épisode de la série de Réjean Tremblay avait obtenu 1,56
million.
Richard Therrien

Le Journal de Montréal

Succes télé 2016

L.es prévisions pour 'hiver

l.es pays d’en haut attendu au sommet

l.es pays d'en haut sera la nouveauté télé la plus regardée cet hiver, selon les prévisions des agences de

publicité. Mais n'en déplaise a Séraphin, La Voix, Les beaux malaises et Unité 9 continueront de dominer les
cotes d'écoute.
...«C'est un gros pari, note Sandra Marin, directrice média chez Carat. C'est slr que Radio-Canada va aller
chercher les nostalgiques, mais quand on parle des 25-54 ans, le groupe cible des annonceurs, rien n'est
garanti.»
Marc-André Lemieux

L.e Devoir
Les Pays-d’en-Haut, avez-vous dit?
Aprés le western-spaghetti et le western-«sci-fin, le western-poutine?
Deux ceuvres qui évoquent notre passé arrivent sur les écrans ces jours-ci. La premiére, sur le petit écran, est
une télésérie québécoise
...Sont-ce vraiment ces petites histoires qui ont inspiré a Félix-Antoine Savard ce commentaire sur les hauts
faits des « Canayens » ? : « Jamais peuple n'a nommé dans sa langue tant de terres ni tant d’eaux. »
Mario Périard

www.journaldemontreal.com, mardi 12 janvier 2016
Qui s’ennuie de Séraphin?

Lundi soir, Radio-Canada diffusait le premier épisode fort attendu d'une nouvelle version «revisitée» des Belles
histoires des pays d'en haut - ce téléroman proprement mythique des années 50 et 60 qui, lui-méme,
«revisitaity considérablement le roman originel de Claude-Henri Grignon, Un homme et son péché.

...Quel que soit I'angle sous lequel on le prend, cette fascination tient la route depuis des lustres. C'est en fait
un véritable phénomene autant sociologique que politique.
Josée Legault

Le Journal de Montréal
Information: TVA en téte

Les bulleting de nouvelles de TVA ont dominé le marché de information cet automne.
Selon les données Numeris obtenues mardi, qui recensent la période du 7 septembre au 6 décembre 2015, le
bulletin de Pierre Bruneau a rallié en moyenne 774 000 personnes, soit plus du double du Téléjournal Grand
Montréal 18 h, avec une cote d’écoute de 305 000. A 22 h, Sophie Thibault a attiré une moyenne de 411 000
téléspectateurs, contre 305 000 pour Radio-Canada.
L.e Journal de Montréal

Le Devoir
LIBRE OPINION
CRTC: d’abord, lui dire de ne pas nuire
Justin Trudeau nous dit que la croissance économique est sa priorité. Cependant, le CRTC s’appréte, par
cerfaines de ses décisions, a provoquer des pertes économiques.
... Et au-dela d’'un service de base minimal de 25 dollars par mois comprenant tous les postes locaux et
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régionaux tels que Radio-Canada et les diffuseurs éducatifs, les clients des distributeurs par céble et par
satellite pourraient choisir tous les autres canaux qu'ils veulent a la carte.

Le nouveau gouvernement doit demander au CRTC de revoir ces politiques. M. Harper aimait bien promouvoir
lidée de donner aux « consommateurs » la capacité de choisir uniquement les canaux qu'ils veulent, en laissant
entendre que cela ferait baisser leurs factures. Belle démagogie !

fan Morrison - Porte-parole, Les Amis de la radiodiffusion canadienn

The Wire Report, Tuesday January 12, 2016
CRTC proposes fund for local TV news

The CRTC is proposing a new fund to support local TV news programming, which would be funded by existing
financial resources within the broadcasting system.
The proposal was included a paper released Tuesday, which will be used as a basis for discussion at an eight-
day hearing on local and community television that begins Jan. 25.
...CBC/Radio-Canada indicated in its submission to the CRTC that any reallocation of existing funds for local
programming “should give priority to the production and broadcast of local news given the high level of
importance placed on this content by Canadians.”
Derek Abma, Shruti Shekar

The Wire Report, Tuesday January 12, 2016
CRTC denies public hearing on cancellation of OMNI newscasts
The CRTC denied Tuesday the application by Urban Alliance on Race Relations (UARR) and Unifor Local
723M, both seeking to expedite a public hearing on the issue of Rogers Communications Inc. cancelling local
third-language newscasts on its OMNI stations.
The Wire Report

www.cartt.ca, Tuesday January 12, 2016
Shoan calls for Ethnic Broadcasting Policy review as CRTC says no to OMNI inquiry
The CRTC has found that Rogers Media's decision to cancel local third-language newscasts on its OMNI
stations does not constitute a breach of its conditions of licence, and subsequently turned down requests by
Urban Alliance on Race Relations and Unifor Local 723M seeking an expedited public hearing on the matter.
www.cartt.ca

www lesatfalres.com
Cogeco Cable répond aux attentes, grace a ses activités américaines

Le télédistributeur montréalais Cogeco Céable(Tor., CCA) a accru son bénéfice de 7,8% au premier trimestre de
2016, aidé notamment par ses activités américaines de cablodistribution.
...Moins d'abonnés perdus
Les résultats des activités de cablodistribution canadiennes ont été plus faibles que prévu, souligne Sanford
Lee, analyste de Canaccord Genuity.
lesaffaires.com

affaires.Japresse.ca
Corus Entertainment achéte Shaw Media pour 2,65 milliards

La société canadienne Shaw Communications (T.SJR.B) annonce mercredi la conclusion d'une entente pour la
vente a Corus Entertainment (T.CJR.B) de 100% de sa filiale de radiodiffusion Shaw Media pour un montant de
2,65 milliards de dollars,
Shaw Media détient le réseau de télévision conventionnelle Global Television et 19 chaines spécialisées, dont
HGTV Canada, Food Network Canada, History Television et Showcase.
La Presse Canadienne

www.theglobeandmail.com
Corus Entertainment acquires Shaw Media for $2.65-billion

Corus Entertainment Inc. has agreed 1o pay $2.65-billion to acquire Shaw Media Inc. from Shaw
Communications Inc.
The price will be paid through a combination of $1.85-billion in cash and 71 million Corus class B shares at
$11.21 per share. Both companies are ultimately controlled by the Shaw family of Alberta, but are separately
listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange.
James Bradshaw

The Wire Report
Gigabit Internet in 3% of Canadian homes by end of 2016: Deloitte
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The availability and adoption of gigabit Internet in Canada is expected to grow this year, with almost three per
cent of Canadians subscribing to the service by the end of 2016, according to Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Lid."s
annual predictions of technology trends.

Anja Karadeglija, Derek Abma

wwwe. nismaniab.org, Monday January 11, 2016
Out of many, NPR One: The app that wants to be the “Netflix of listening” gets more local
What is the public radio of the future? Here's one vision: NPR One gives listeners a highly personalized stream
on their phone, that pulls in stories from national shows, local newscasts, podcasts outside the NPR world.
..."One of the biggest indicators of people coming back to NPR more often is the presence of a local newscast.
Shan Wang

www.buzzfesd.com, Monday January 11, 2016
Daily Telegraph Installs Workplace Monitors On Journalists’ Desks
The devices can tell whether newspaper staff are at their desks by using heat and motion sensors, BuzzFeed
News has leamed. Update: The devices were removed following this story.
Jim Waterson

The Globe and Mail
Ottawa Citizen editor-in-chief leaving for academia
The Ottawa Citizen's editor-in-chief is leaving the paper.
Andrew Potter will depart after more than two years at the helm, having taken over as the paper's top editor in
December of 2013, to start a new role as director of the McGill Institute for the Study of Canada. He will stay at
the Citizen until the end of February, but the search for his replacement is on.
James Bradshaw

www.theguardian.com, Tuesday January 12, 2016

BBC to launch online TV channel for Scotland

Tony Hall, the director general of the BBC, has indicated the corporation will set up a new online TV channel for

Scotland as part of a UK-wide shakeup of its spending and programme-making.
Hall told a Scottish parliamentary committee the corporation was also reviewing its news services for Scotland,
including the potential for a “Scottish Six” flagship news programme, after he admitted the BBC had been too
slow to match the shift in political power from Westminster to Holyrood.
Severin Carrell

The Globe and Mail
Ottawa weighs skipping budget hearings
Liberals are signalling that the urgency of stimulating the economy could pre-empt the parliamentary tradition of
pre-budget hearings.
...One senior government official said the third week in March is shaping up as the most likely window to release
the federal budget.
Bill Curry

news.nationalpost.com, Tuesday January 12, 2016
CBC parliamentary and defence reporter has taken a post with Canada’s new defence minister
James Cudmore, the well known CBC TV journalist who covers defence and government, is now working for
Defence Minister Harjit Sajjan.
No word yet on his specific job but Cudmore said on his Twitter feed that today is his first day on the job.
Cudmore noted in his profile that he works on “defence policy.”
Postmedia News and David Publiese

News Release, Tuesday January 12, 2016
Commissioner Shoan says CRTC abdicating leadership role

Unifor condemns today's CRTC decision following its review of Rogers' elimination of all daily newscasts at
OMNI TV,
"The Commission is looking the other way while ethnic and third language television news dies in this country,”
said Howard Law, Media Director for Unifor. "Almost half a million new Canadians depended on those
newscasts."
SOURCE Unifor

Communigué, mardi 12 janvier 2016
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Le CRTC abdique son réle de leadership selon le conseiller Shoan

Unifor condamne la décision rendue aujourdhui par le Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des télécommunications
canadiennes (CRTC ou le Conseil) & la suite de son examen de I'élimination par Rogers de tous les bulletins de
nouvelles quotidiens diffusés sur les stations de télévision OMNI.
« Le Conseil ferme les yeux pendant que les nouvelles télévisées ethniques et en langues tierces sont
décimées dans notre pays, a commenté Howard Law, directeur d'Unifor pour le secteur des médias. Pres d'un
demi-million de néo-Canadiens dépendent de ces bulletins de nouvelles. »
SOURCE Le Syndicat Unifor

Roger Bélanger

Corporate Communications

Communications institutionnelles

5153-288-6240

roger.belanger@cbe.ca '

@ 13-01-2016-am.pdf
4959K
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CaC 40k Radio-Canada Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cbe.ca>

ATIP response

1 message

Robert Russo <rob.russo@cbe.ca> Wed, Feb 3, 2016 at 1:29 PM
To: Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbe.ca>, Jeanne Chan <jeanne.chan@cboe.ca>, Gino Apponi <gino.apponi@che.ca>
Ce: Samuel Gojanovich <samuel.gojanovich@cbc.ca>

Hello all,

This is what I've got on reporters departing CBC to work for the government. Let me know if you'd like anything else.
RR

On Wed, Jan 20, 2016 at 10:43 PM, Robert Russo <rob.russo@cbo.ca> wrote:
Thanks.

Rob Russo
Ottawa Bureau Chief

Radio-Canada

813.288.6609
www, chenews. ca

On Wed, Jan 20, 2016 at 10:03 PM, Rita Celli <riia.celli@icbe.ca> wrote:

““““““““““ FUIWATUCU THEDODAYD meemmomos

From: Robert Russo <rob.russo@cbe.ca>
Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 8:55 PM

Subject: Re: Win some, lose some

To: Kathleen Petty <kathleen.petty@cbe.ca>

Kathleen,

Hello
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Talk soon,
RR

From: Kathleen Petty

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 16:55
To: Rob Russo

Reply To: Kathleen Petty

Subject: Win some, lose some

Best, KP

p.s.

From: Allison Brachman

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 20:11
To: Robert Russo

Reply To: Allison Brachman

Subject: Re: Globe and mail

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2016, at 8:06 PM, Robert Russo <rob.russo@che.ca> wrote:

From: Allison Brachman

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 19:48
To: Sharon MusgravefF

Reply To: Allison Brachman

Ce: Robert Russo

Subject: Re: Globe and mail

mmmmm Forwarded message e—eee-

From: Robert Russo <rob.russo@cbe.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 6:53 PM

Subject: Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office

To: Jennifer McGuire <jennifer.moguire@cbe.ca>, Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitien@cbe.ca>
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From: Jennifer McGuire

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 14:19

To: Jonathan Whitten; Rob Russo

Reply To: Jennifer McGuire

Subject: Fwd: Olftawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office

wwwwww rorwarded message e

From: Chuck Thompson <chuck. thompson@cbe.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 2:18 PM

Subject: Fwd: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joing Defence Minister's office

To: Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@cbe.ca», Robert Russo <rob.russo@ehe.ca>, Jennifer McGuire <jennifer. moguire@ehe.cax

3 2

Chuck Thompson
Head of Public Affairs
CBC English Services
416-205-3747
416-509-3315 (cell)

e FOPWArdEd MESSAGE ~remmeirens

From: Marco Dube <marco.dube@radic-canada.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 2:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office
To: Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@ebe.ca>

Hi Chuck,

s Forwarded message wm
From: Alexandra Fortier <alexandra.fordier@radic-canada.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:47 PM

Subject: Re: Ottawa Citizen: CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office

To: Martine Menard <martine.menard@cbe.ca>, Marco Dube <Marco.Dube@@radio-canada.ca>, Shaun Poulter
<shaun.poulter@cehbe.ca>, Chuck Thompson <chuck.thompson@ebe.ca>, Emma Bédard <emima. bedard@radio-canada, ca>
Cc: Roger Belanger <roger.belanger@cbe.ca>, Sarah Lue <sarah.ua@ebe.ca>, Caroline Lévesque-Pelletier <carolingjevesque-
pelletier@gcbe.ca>

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 1:38 PM, Alexandra Fortier <atexandra, fortier@radic-canada.ca> wrote:
FYl:

CBC defence reporter joins Defence Minister's office

James Cudmore, the well known CBC TV journalist who covers defence and government, is now working for Defence Minister Harjit
Sajjan. No word yet on his specific job but Cudmore said on his Twitter feed that today is his first day on the job. Cudmore noted in
his profile that he works on “defence policy.”

hitp:/fottawacitizen com/news/national/defence-watch/che-defenceeporterjoins-defence-ministers-office

Alexardra Forfier

Chef, Relations avec les médias el gestion des enjeux
Manager, Media Relations and Issues Management
CBO/Radio-Canada

Communications institutionnslles - Corporate Corporations
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Robert Russo <robrusso@che.ca® Jan 12
to Jonathan

Fyl

From: Amanda Pfeffer <amanda.pfeffer@cbe.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 11:35

To: Susana Mas; HillNews

Reply To: Amanda Pfeffer

Subject: Re: [Hill News]

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 11:32 AM, Susana Mas <s;uf;ana*{ﬂaﬁ@c&;&s&p wrote:
1l

On Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 10:58 AM, Amanda Pfeffer <amanda.pfeffer@cbe.ca> wrote:

Amanda Pleffer
Joumalist, CBC News

- Ottawa, CANADA

. Cel/§13-869-3575

- Amanda. Pleffer@ebe.ca

wwwww Forwarded message -

From: Robert Russo <rob.russo@cho.ca>

Date: Tue, Jan 12, 2016 at 11:39 AM

Subject: Re: Sorry to bother...

To: Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@chbe.ca>

From: Jonathan Whitten

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 11:30
To: Robert Russo

Reply To: Jonathan Whitten

Subject: Re: Sorry to bother...

e FOPWArAGU MESSAGE e
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e FOYWATdEO MESSAYE v

From: Robert Russo <rob.ussof@ebe.ca>

Date: Fri, Jan 8, 2016 at 11:37 AM

Subject: Fw:

To: Allison Brachman <allison.brachyan@che.ca>, Sharon Musgrave <Sharon Musgrave@che.ca»

From: Robert Russo <rob.russo@cbe.ca
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2016 11:36

To: Allison Brachmarn; Sharon Musgrave
Reply To: Robert Russo

Subject: Fw:
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~~~~~~~ Forwarded message -

From: Robert Russo <mb.russofdebo.co>»

Date: Fri, Jan 8, 2016 at 11:34 AM

Subject:

To: Jonathan Whitten <jonathan.whitten@ebe.ca>, Jennifer McGuire <jenniferancguire@che.ca>, "CONWAY, FIONA"

<fiona.conway@ohe. cax

Rob Russo
Ottawa Bureau Chief

CBC 48k Radio-Canada
mobile: 613.218.2335

office: 613.288.6025
WWW. Chenews. ca
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